Sta Flrida OR\G\NAL
TRt Public Serbice Commission
-M-E-M-0O-R-A-N-D-U-M-

DATE: October 11, 1999
TO: All Parties and Interested Persons
FROM: Wm. Cochran %f@i&pg, Senior Attorney, Division of Legal

Services ({CK-

RE: Docket No. 990001-EI - Fuel and purchased power cost
recovery clause and generating performance incentive factor.

Via Facsimile

As noted in the memorandum dated October 8, 1999, thés
prehearing officer for this docket granted the Florida Industrial
Power Users Group’s (FIPUG) motion for extension of time to file
intervenor testimony. In granting FIPUG’'s motion, the prehearing
officer extended the due date for all intervenor testimony until
October 18, 1999, and extended the due date for all rebuttal
testimony until October 29, 1999. Consistent with these
extensions, the prehearing officer also extended the due date for
staff testimony until October 18, 199%99%. The extension for staff
testimony was inadvertently omitted from the October 8, 1999,

memorandum. A written order reflecting this decision will be
forthcoming.
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